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Dear Administrator Leonhart,
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[ write today to follow up on my August 27, 2014 letter concerning the Drug
Enforcement Administration’s (DEA’s) mistreatment of Daniel Chong, a
University of California-San Diego college student, in April 2012. I am attaching

a copy of that letter.

It is simply unacceptable that three years after I began asking questions about this
matter, and almost a year after the Department of Justice’s Office of Inspector

General completed its investigation, these questions remain unanswered.

I request that you promptly answer these questions and explain your delay in doing

S0 in writing.

Sincerely,

Qhnek

Charles E. Grassley

Chairman
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